
 

Memo                

 
 
 
To: Board of Education  
 
From:  Dr. Karla J Guseman 
 
Date:  11/18/2025 
 
Re:  Discipline Improvement Plan 
 
Joliet Township High School (JTHS) was identified as being in the Top 20% of exclusionary 
discipline in the state during the 2024-2025 school year.  Specifically, JTHS was identified as 
being in the top 20% for the use of out of school suspensions and racial disproportionality rate 
during the 2024-2025 school year.  JTHS was not found to be in the top 20% for expulsion rate 
during last three school years.  School districts and state authorized charter schools that are 
identified in the Top 20% for any of the metrics at any time in the previous three years are 
required to submit a plan identifying the strategies the school district will implement to reduce 
the use of exclusionary disciplinary practices and/or racial disproportionality.   
 
Attached is the Joliet Township High School Discipline Improvement Plan that is based off the 
Student Support Services Presentation shared with the Board in July 2025.  This document along 
with the attached presentation will be submitted to ISBE upon Board approval.  The district plan 
must be submitted to ISBE prior to February 1, 2026 and must also be placed on the district 
website.   
 
Please let me know if you have further questions. 
 
Thank you. 
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